ORIGINAL

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING #801-PHD1008
(EDC #438-00190)
AMENDMENT III

This Amendment III to that Agreement for Services #801-PHD1008, made and entered into by
and between the County of El Dorado, a political subdivision of the State of California (hereinafter
referred to as County) and Marshall Medical Center, a California non-profit general acute care
hospital, duly qualified as a tax exempt organization under Title 26 Code of Federal Regulations
Section 1.501 (c) (3) commonly referred to as Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, whose principal place of business is 1100 Marshall Way, Placerville, CA 95667 (hereinafter
referred to as Contractor).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Contractor has been designated a Level III Trauma Center, in accordance with MOU
#801-PHD1008, dated July 28, 2009, Amendment I, dated July 26, 2011, and Amendment II dated
May 1, 2012, incorporated herein and made by reference a part hereof; and

WHEREAS, Contractor received formal notification from the American College of Surgeons
(ACS) on April 30, 2012, that it has been approved as a Level III trauma center for the period of
May 3, 2011 through May 3, 2014; and

WHEREAS, said notification is attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit B - Amended;
and

WHEREAS, County has elected to extend the term of this MOU to May 3, 2014, to match
Contractor’s Level III trauma designation period; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have mutually agreed to amend ARTICLE III — Term.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties do hereby agree that Agreement for Services #801-PHD1008
shall be amended a Third time as follows:

ArticleIII. Term

This Trauma Designation MOU shall be effective when signed by both parties hereto and shall
remain in effect from July 28, 2009 through May 3, 2014, unless earlier terminated pursuant to the
Article entitled “Default, Termination and Cancellation.”
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Article II

Term: This Trauma Designation MOU shall be effective when signed by both parties hereto and
shall remain in effect from July 28, 2009 through May 3, 2014, unless earlier terminated pursuant to
the Article entitled “Default, Termination and Cancellation.”

Article XXVI
No Third Party Beneficiaries: Nothing in this Agreement is intended, nor will be deemed, to
confer rights or remedies upon any person or legal entity not a party to this Agreement.

Except as herein amended, all other parts and sections of that Agreement #301-PHD1008 shall
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

REQUESTING CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR CONCURRENCE:

By: Qc o d b)) “Teatd Dated: £- 2/- 202
Richard Todd, EMS Agency Administrator

Health Services, a Department of the
Health and Human Services Agency

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT HEAD CONCURRENCE:

By: [ 1/341 w{/ Wé‘ém\ Dated: 5))\ A5 }(}/}J_

Daniel Nielson, M.P.A., Director
Health and Human Services Agency

20f3 801-PHD1008, A3
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Third Amendment to that
Agreement for Services #801-PHD1008 on the dates indicated below.

--COUNTY OF EL DORADO--

By: Dated:
John R. Knight, Chair
Board of Supervisors
“County”

ATTEST:
Terri Daly
Acting Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

By: Dated:
Deputy Clerk

--CONTRACTOR--

MARSHOALL MEDICAL CENTER
By: W&”é%%g Dated: 7%/ Z

{/_7 James Whipple, Chief E, ptivel Officer
/ “Contractor” /

. ¢
By: LW“- 6“”/' %/4) Dated:
Laurie Eldridge, Chief Fina@’al Officer
“Contractor”

Sich/zmm
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EXHIBIT B - AMENDED
American College of Surgeons

COMMITTEE

' \-' Verification/Consultation Program for Hospitals

April 30,2012

James Whipple

Chief Executive Officer
Marshall Medical Center
100 Marshall Way
Placerville, CA 95667

Dear Mr. Whipple:

The Verification Review Committee (VRC), a subcommiittee of the Committee on Trauma
of the American College of Surgeons, has very carefully reviewed the enclosed Level III
focused report written by Dr. G. Doug Schmitz (lead reviewer) and Charles Rinker after the
site visit of February 10, 2012. When combined with the initial verification report from
May 2 and 3, 2011, the Committee on Trauma would like to extend its congratulations to
the Marshall Medical Center on its verification as a Level III trauma center.

The Committee on Trauma’s certificate of verification (May 3, 2011 — May 3, 2014) will
arrive under separate cover within the next several weeks.

Thank you for your participation and support of the Verification, Review, & Consultation
Program of the Committee on Trauma of the American College of Surgeons. As always,
we will be glad to answer any questions you may have and look forward to working with
your trauma center in the future.

Sincerely,

Chris Cribari, MD FACS
Chair, Verification Review Committee

cc:  Craig Thayer, MD FACS
Michele Williams, RN
County of El Dorado EMS Agency

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF SURGEONS

gl Inspiring Quality:
®  Highest Standards, Better Outcomes
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